

Nawton Parish Council
Minutes for the meeting held on
Monday 21st March 2016 at 19.30 at Nawton Pavilion

Chair	Russ Dickinson
Councillors	John Windress, Debbie Swift, Anne Marshall, Michael Jackson
Apologies	Joe Gregory
Clerk	Anne Twine

Internal Audit 7.15 undertaken by Russ Dickinson and Debbie Swift

833 Agenda

The agenda for the meeting had been displayed on the Nawton Parish Council notice board since 5th March and also on the website.

834 Parishioner presentation

It was reported that the drinking water had been undrinkable due to the high level of chlorine in the water. The Clerk was asked to contact Yorkshire Water and also ask Sandra Thurlow if their water had been affected.

It was pointed out that the two trees recently planted would need a bucket of water weekly. Debbie Swift volunteered to do Libby's tree and she would ask someone to do the tree near the bus stop.

835 Minutes of council meeting of 15th February 2016

The Chairman agreed the minutes of the meeting of 15 February 2016.

The Chairman signed the minutes and the Clerk added them to the minute book.

836 Code of Conduct and the Ethical Framework

No declarations of interests were received.

837 Actions from the last meeting

837.1 The Clerk's timesheet was approved.

837.2 **Monthly inspection of Council owned land**

All Council Land was inspected and there were no issues to report.

837.3 **Defibrillator**

The Clerk researched the cost of a cabinet and found that aluminium cabinets ranged from £600-£700

837.4 **Dementia Friends**

The Clerk contacted Beadlam Council who said they would share it around the village they asked if we had contacted Omega Barn. April 28th has been booked for the dementia meeting in the pavilion. Posters will be circulated and a notice on the website.

837.5 **Grass cutting**

The Clerk received quotes for grass cutting from Phil Gospel and Ryan Laycock. John Teasdale was not interested.

The Council agreed to stay with Phil Gospel as he was cheaper and did a very good job. The Clerk informed Mr Laycock that his quote was unsuccessful.

It was noted that the daffodils looked very nice

837.6 **Highways**

The Clerk asked highways to deal with a fallen tree over the verge near Christmas Cottage. This has now been dealt with.

837.7 **Streetlight**

The streetlight at the Eastern end of Station Road belongs to the developer of the Sidings. This has been reported.

837.8 **Dog Fouling**

Dog fouling was reported in the fields where the footpaths are; across from Pinfold Hill and the field over to Beadlam. The Clerk was asked to order a dog bag holder and ask Beadlam to contribute. Beadlam do not want to contribute as they think people should be responsible for their own waste. The Clerk was asked to try again to persuade them. The Clerk was asked to order the dog bag holder.

838 Planning

New applications / Enforcement appeals / Discharge of conditions

Pending

Application No.	16/00119/LBC
Applicant	Mr and Mrs. Wood
Description	Demolition of existing agricultural buildings to allow the erection of 3no four bedroom dwellings with parking and amenity areas to include erection of a detached four bay car port/store to serve Plots 2&3
Location	Rose and Crown and Manor Farm, Nawton YO627RD
Expected Decision	Delegatable Decision

The Clerk was instructed to reply with no comment except for the following conditions; that there was enough parking for the pub so the business was still viable, low level lighting and restricted work at weekends

Approved

Application No.	15/01450/HOUSE
Applicant	Mr and Mrs Howard Penn
Description	Erection of a single storey extension to rear elevation
Location	The Old Methodist Chapel, Nawton YO627RF
Expected Decision	Delegatable Decision

The Clerk submitted the Council's response of no comment

839 Finance

- Payment for £150.60p to Anne Twine February 2016 Salary
- Payment for £34.75 to JRB enterprise- dog bags
- Receipt for £50 from Nawton Shoot

840 AOB

832.1 Lorries are continuing to go left down Station Road and having to reverse out. John Windress will deal with this.

832.2 The Harrisons were concerned about a bat lodge that is to be erected in the front garden of De Lacy's property, blocking out the light from their kitchen. It was pointed out that he was erecting it where Natural England had instructed him.

832.3 The Clerk was asked to organise the planting of 2 Birch trees at Marr Pond.

832.4 Flower borders. The Clerk was asked to put a notice on the website asking if anyone would be interested in submitting a tender for developing a border of flowers along the walls of the grass areas.

- a) where Libby's tree is and
- b) the corner just passed the village notice board.

The meeting finished at 8.30

Date of next meeting

18th April 2016

16th May 2016 AGM

Signed _____